Mercat Cross Beauly. Ca 1420- 1430

The first reference to the village of Beauly is recorded around 1420 with
the first setting up of the Mercat (market) cross.
Copyright. St Mary's Church, Beauly.

Although being re-sited a number of times, and having lost some of its
original fabric, the market cross at Beauly is one of the oldest surviving
standing market crosses in Scotland acting as an important early
historical symbol of burgh status. McGibbon and Ross (NMRS Archive)
state that the cross was originally erected on the high road above Beauly
by Lord Hugh Fraser in ¢.1430 and that in 1746 the cross was broken
into several pieces with the pedestal being removed to Belladrum house
(the pedestal has never been traced), it is probable at this time that the
crosslets and cross section were lost. The cross was re-erected
sometime after this using an internal iron rod and relocated to the market
square to a position nearby Beauly Priory (see separate listing), it has
since been moved to a number of locations within the N end of the
square. The name book of 1872 states that it had already been "shifted
3 times in the last 100 years". During the 1970s, due to the deteriorating
condition of the cross, the shaft was detached from the base and stored
in pieces in the priory. In the late 1980s the cross was re-erected and
again re-positioned in the square using part of the original plinths and a
new stone base. Various remedial works have been carried since its re-
erection in the late 1980s.
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